WAYZATA CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Wavzata Communitv Room. 600 Rice Street
Tuesdav. Januarv 6. 2009

HPB & Plannina Commission Interviews startina at 4:10 PM

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - 7:00 PM

ITEM DESCRIPTION [PrReSENTER| B [ sB [ kw [ ua [ Am | VOTE
1 Roll Call
a. Oath of Office - Ken Willcox. Andrew Mullin and Marv Bader | |
2 Public Forum - 15 Minutes (3 min/person)
3 Approval of Minutes: Minutes of December 16. 2008
4 Public Hearina

a Consider On Sale Liauor License bv LE COCHON VOLANT LLC (Patrick's Bakerv & Bistro) for On Sale

Beer and Wine Licnese at 331 Broadwav Ave. S.(Chanae of Ownershin) Orsen

b |Consider 1st Readina of Ordinance on the Recodification Proiect of the Citv's Ordinance Book Schelzel
5 NEW BUSINESS

a |Adopt Resolution 1-2009 Desianatina Appointments & Assianments for 2009 Orsen

b [Consider date of Aoril 7. 2009 for 2009 Local Board of Abpeal and Eaualization Orsen

¢ |[Consider and approve Municipal Licenses Orsen
5 CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
6 Public Forum (As Necessarv)
7 ADJOURNMENT

Meetina Rules of Conduct:
Turn in white card for public forum and blue card for aaenda item
Give name and address
Indicate if representina a aroun

Limit remarks to 3 minutes

Upncomina Meetinas: Citv Council - Jan. 20 & Feb. 3

Plannina Commission - Jan. 21 (Note Chanae) & Feb. 2

Members of the Citv Council and some staff members mav aather at the Wavzata Bar and Grill
immediatelv after the meetina for a purelv social event. All members of the public are welcome.

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 1 of 45



0 O N WD —

N B B b B DS D DS BR DR DWW WWLWWWUWWWENDDDNDDNEDNNEDNDNDNIDNE= = === = = = =
— O V0V 0 AN WU B WND— O OVXIDNN AW —=OOVIANNDEWND— OOV INWn WD~ OO

WAYZATA CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
December 16. 2008

AGENDA ITEM 1. Call to Order and Roll Call.

Mavor Humphrev called the meeting to order at 7:00 n.m. Council Members present: Amdal.
Bader. Baneert. and Willcox. Absent or excused: None. Also nresent: Citv Manager Orsen. Citv
Planner Gadow. Citv Engineer Kellv. and Citv Attornev Schelzel.

AGENDA ITEM 2. Public Forum — 15 Minutes (3 minutes per person).

Mr. Amdal stated he recentlv attended an IOCP eathering where a nlaaue was presented to the
Citv in aonporeciation of past efforts on behalf of the IOCP housing initiatives. Mr. Humphrev
reauested the plaaue be hune in the lobbv of Citv Hall.

AGENDA ITEM 3. Annrove Minutes of December 1. 2008.
Mr. Amdal made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bangert. to anorove the December 1. 2008 minutes
as nresented. The motion carried 5/0.

AGENDA ITEM 4. Public Hearing Items.
Mr. Orsen stated Item 5B has been continued to the Januarv 6 meeting. He noted Item 5G refers
to the “Widsten TIF District. but it should be “West End”.

a. Amendment to the Proiect Plan for the Central Area Redevelonment District and on
a TIF Plan for Redevelonment TIF District #5 — Resolution #58-2008
Mr. Amdal recused himself from the discussion.

Jeannie Vanda. Public Financial Management. financial advisor to the Citv. stated that
the TIF plan was disseminated to other taxine iurisdictions for comment anoroximatelv 45 davs
ago. She reviewed the provisions of the TIF plan.

Mr. Humphrev onened the public hearing. There were no comments. He closed the
Public Hearine.

Mr. Willcox made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bangert. to anorove Resolution 58-2008.
an amendment to the Proiect Plan for the Central Area Redevelooment District and on a TIF Plan
for Redevelopment TIF District #5. The motion carried 3/1. (Ms. Bader voted no.)

AGENDA ITEM 5. New Business.

a. Unitarian Church of Minnetonka — Rezoning and Comp Plan Amendment Res. #40-

08
Mr. Gadow reviewed an aoolication from Unitarian Universalist Church of Minnetonka (UUCM)
for a Comp Plan amendment and rezoning for the provertv at 2030 Wavzata Boulevard. He
added the Planning Commission recommended denial of the anolication bv a 5/2 vote.

Mr. Gadow stated Staff reauested that the appolicant provide parking alternatives and the
aoplicant is working with MnDOT to gain ownership of three outlots near the prooertv. He added
staff reauested an alternative ontion. and the anolicant nronoses parkine in the front portion of the
vard and along the north prooertv border.

Christv Dachelet. Chair of UUCM’s relocation task force. stated the church is seeking
aoproval to rezone the provertv from residential to institutional. She added thev hooe to acauire 3
outlots from MnDOT. and the assistance of Citv staff will be reauired in this transaction.

Ms. Dachelet stated the church is activelv involved in the communitv and has a longstanding
commitment to the Citv and its residents. Ms. Dachelet stated the church’s current building does
not sunport the nroerams and services thev wish to nrovide to their members and the communitv.

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 2 of 45



0 O\ DN AW~

N BB b B DS DDBE B DR DWW W WLWWLWUWWWENDDDNDDNDDNDINDENDNNNE = = === = = = —
— O 0V 0 NN B WND— OOV W=D OV WN—ODOVEIDNWnm bW —O o

CC121608-2

Bob Dachelet. owner of 2030 Wavzata Boulevard. stated the relocation task force has
been searching diligentlv for a new space for 10 vears. He added most suitable lots in Wavzata
have alreadv been develoned. He noted all surrounding communities locate churches in
residential zones with a CUP.

Mr. Dachelet stated the Holdridee neiehborhood does not access Wavzata Boulevard in
this location. and thev will not encroach on interior neighborhood streets. He added 80 parking
snaces are nlanned. and the site will be develoned to minimize the impact to neighbors. He noted
letters of sunport have been received from Holdridee neighbors. including a Planning
Commissioner who voted in support of the proiect.

Mr. Dachelet stated MnDOT has expressed an interest in selling the outlots to the church.
He added thev orefer to have the Citv act as a pass-through agent at no cost to the Citv.

Mr. Dachelet stated wetlands at the south end of the provertv will orevent future
exnansion. He added the church and its nroiect architects intend to incornorate sustainable
materials and eco-friendlv solutions in the building design.

Wvnne Yelland. oroiect architect. Locus Architecture. stated as manv trees as possible
will be saved in the site nlan. He added 40 more trees will be nlanted to the south and along
Wavzata Boulevard. He noted a nermeable narking lot is pronosed. and the anolicant is hanov to
work with staff to ensure parking is taken care of off-street.

Mr. Yelland stated. in his experience. rezoning for a church does not onen the flood gates
for rezonine. He added the purpose of the Comn Plan is to orotect residential land values and
densities. He noted. as a residential lot. this lot will remain stagnant in value relative to its
neighbors. and there will be repetitive pressure for redevelopment.

Bruce Malkerson. the annlicant’s attornev. stated he obiects to the three-minute time
limitation as the anplicant is allowed as much time as thev need to nresent their case under
Minnesota law. He added it is illegal to refuse rezoning to nrevent a church from being built in a
residential neighborhood.

Mr. Humpohrev onened the Public Hearine.

Ward Montgomerv. 14601 Atrium Wav. Minnetonka. stated he is a member of UUCM.
and accessibilitv i1s poor at the current church building. He urged the Council to give the church
the onnortunitv to stav in Wavzata.

Marv Opheim. 2100 Old School Road. stated she has been a member of the UUCM
congreeation for 45 vears. She added the church needs a more functional and accessible building.

Jav White. 18840 Highland Ave.. Deenhaven. stated the new church snace will be a
modest and handsome asset to Wavzata Boulevard. He noted churches make good neighbors and
are touchstones of renewal.

Brian Mason. 1920 Wavzata Boulevard East. stated his prooertv borders the pronosed site
to the west. He added he is not excited about a church going in at this site and he likes the idea of
keening the Holdridee neighborhood residential. He noted there will be additional traffic as the
church holds a lot of events. He urged the Council to uphold the Commission’s decision.

Michael Babcock. 15601 Holdridee Road East. stated he is concerned about traffic in
front of the church. He added. if the church is annroved. there should be turn lanes off of
Wavzata Boulevard goine into the church parking lot.

Rebecca Monson. 15815 Holdridee Road East. stated the church would be an entitv too
larege for the Holdridee neishborhood. She added she onnoses the rezoning as it would pave the
wav for further incursions of commercial brooerties. She exoressed concern that traffic would be
excessive and parking would be insufficient. She asked the Council to rest on the Commission’s
recommendation.

Bob Ambrose. 15803 Holdridee Road East. complimented the anplicants on the care thev
have taken with the aoolication. He added the Plannine Commission voted against this
annlication and the Comp Plan review task force reconfirmed that this area should be residential.

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 3 of 45



0 J N DN W~

N B B b b bhDDS B4 D WL WWWWLWUWWWENDNDNDNDENNEDNDDNNDNDE = = === = = = —
DO 0 I U WN— OOV WnPEWND—/),OD ORI WND—=O VI WND— OO

CC121608-3

Russ Crowder. 1505 Holdridee Circle. Plannineg Commissioner. stated the aoolicant has
implied that the Holdridege residents suoport this appolication. He added he has not spoken to anv
Holdridee neighbors who are supportive of this. He noted the onlv people expressing support of
the church are its members who do not live in Wavzata. Mr. Crowder stated. if this encroachment
1s allowed. 1t 2oes against the important orinciole of preservine the Citv’s neighborhoods. He
added this development provides a benefit to the church. and mavbe to the Citv. but not to the
neighborhood.

Kent Howe. Planning Commissioner. 1600 Holdridee Lane. stated he sunpvorted this
aoplication as light pollution will not be an issue for homes in the Holdridee neichborhood. He
added he 1s willing to have a 2ood neighbor 1n his back vard.

Marv Jo Pfender. 16500 Holdridee Road West. stated she has lived in her home for 23
vears and she does not want a church in her back vard. She added the aoplicant has used
dishonest tactics and targeted elderlv residents with either/or scenarios. She noted the
neighborhood should remain as it currentlv zoned.

Jan Wicklund. 1716 Holdridee Circle. stated the aoplicant savs the church does not
intend to grow at this location. and she would sueggest find a more suitable nronertv. She added
manv nice homes are built overlooking freewavs. She noted the area should remain residential.
and parkine lots invite problems. Ms. Wicklund asked whether the east out lot will reauire
extensive grading as the soil is bad and the lot is not flat.

Rachel Brudnev. 16313 Holdridee Rd W.. nresented a petition from Holdridee residents
supbporting R-1 zoning for this provertv. She added her neighborhood has been under siege in
recent vears. She added this might be a wonderful idea for the church. but it is a bad idea for the
neighborhood. She noted the Commission did a great iob of asserting its discretion when it
deemed that the neichborhood should remain residential.

Scott Reddington. 1620 Holdridege Circle. stated the nronosal will carve a hole into his
residential neighborhood. He added he is verv much against this nronosal. He asked whv the
Citv has zonine laws if rezoning can be done on a whim.

Mr. Humpohrev closed the Public Hearine.

Mr. Willcox asked if anv institution would be allowed on the prooertv if it is rezoned
institutional. Citv Planner Gadow confirmed this would be the case. Citv Planner Gadow added
that the rezoning could be contingent on commencement of the proiect. Mr. Schelzel stated a
PUD is another possible wav to permit the desired use.

Mr. Willcox asked what tvne of future develonment would be annronriate at this site. if
the nroiect was not annroved. Mr. Gadow stated a denial motion would mean that the nronertv
remains guided for single familv estate land use. and R-1 zoning. Mr. Willcox asked if the
prooretv could be develoned into three single familv homes. Mr. Gadow stated it mav onlv be
possible for two lots to be develoned on the site. due to lot area. Mr. Willcox asked if these
homes would be affordable. Mr. Gadow stated it would depend on the valuations for the land and
anv structures on it. He added future homes on the site would have to meet the Met Council’s
numbers for affordabilitv. which is unlikelv.

Mr. Willcox stated. with regard to the Comn Plan Task Force of which he was chair. one
of its challenges was to find wavs to preserve and protect single familv neighborhoods in the Citv
and nrovide affordable housing. He added single familv houses can exist on busv roads. and tend
to be more affordable when thev do.

Ms. Bader asked about Mr. Malkerson’s assertion that it would be unconstitutional to
prevent a church from relocating to a residential neighborhood. Mr. Schelzel stated the Council
1s not comnelled bv anv law to annrove this narticular annlication without more facts. He added
the Citv should evaluate this anolication in a fair and obiective manner.

Mr. Amdal stated. with regard to a PUD. the anpolicant does not meet the criteria related
to nublic water on site. Mr. Gadow confirmed this. adding staff advised the annlicant to nursue

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 4 of 45



0 O DN AW~

N BB b B DR DD BR DR DWW W WLWWLWUWWWENDDDNDDNDDNINEDNDDNNDNE = = === = = = =
— O 0V 0 AN WU WND— OOV A WD OV IDNUNDEWND—ODOVIDNWnm WD —O o

CC121608-4

rezoning because a PUD is generallv used for nroiects with an innovative feature or mixture of
uses.

Ms. Baneert stated the homes on Holdridee near the prooertv have verv deeo lots and a
big tree buffer. She added she likes having parking at the front of the provertv. and churches are
not generallv noisv neighbors. She noted there is another church on Wavzata Boulevard. She
stated this is not a desirable location for a single familv home in her opinion. She added the
setbacks are reasonable and there is a strong areument that this is a use that would be compatible.

Ms. Bader stated the need for a new church is obvious and the coneregation is a valuable
part of the communitv: however. her inclination to listen to the neighbors who bought their homes
with the expectation that this would remain a sinele familv neighborhood. She stated the rights of
the Holdridee residents must take nrecedence.

Mr. Willcox stated the anpolicant has made an excellent presentation. He added the Citv
must nrotect single familv homes which are under encroachment evervwhere. He stressed the
importance of preserving single familv neighborhoods and nroviding affordable housing
opportunities.

Mr. Amdal stated the Citv has nlaced institutional nronerties in residential neighborhoods
in the nast. He added the anolicant has made an outstandine presentation. but a PUD might be a
better route for this proiect. He noted he suoports the proiect so this communitv institution can
expand and remain in the communitv.

Mr. Humpohrev stated he is not concerned about legal nrecedence. but rather the imolicit
precedence when a different proiect is under consideration. He added a PUD would be
approoriate because it would give the applicant the abilitv to control aspects of the proiect and its
particular nature. and is iustified bv the outlots. He noted nedestrian traffic is not oriented along
the frontage roads. and nroperties in the neighborhood have significant setbacks.

Mr. Humpohrev stated he is concerned about the creenine effect of other institutional uses.
which can be mitieated through the use of a PUD.

Mr. Schelzel stated the Council could direct staff. via a motion adonted bv a simple
maioritv. to prepare an anoroval resolution to change the Comp Plan guidance and a rezoning
ordinance. He added. however. an affirmative 4/5 vote would be reauired to anorove the Comn
Plan amendment. Mr. Willcox stated a vote in 2009 could reverse this direction.

Mr. Humpohrev stated he would not wish to vote against a Comn Plan amendment and
would instruct staff to prepare resolutions for anoroval. He added the Council could entertain a
motion to direct staff to nrenare such resolutions for consideration. and a new Council in 2009
could consider whether a 4/5 vote is possible. Mr. Schelzel stated that mav engender
conversation regarding the PUD ontion.

Ms. Bader stated another prooertv which overlooks the east out lot would be negativelv
affected bv the nronosed develonment.

Mr. Dachelet stated the church does not intend to use the entire 1.2 acre outlot. which
could possiblv become a buildable lot at some point.

Mr. Dachelet stated he and other church members offered to meet with all the neighbors.
and thev did not coerce anvone. He added thev did not tell anvone that multi-familv housing
would be the alternative use if the church was not anoroved.

Mr. Humphrev stated it seems inefficient to direct staff to nrenare annroval resolutions if
the motion to adont them would ultimatelv fail with onlv 3 votes for anoroval. Mr. Schelzel
stated there is no legal reason a council member could not choose to vote a certain wav for
reasons of efficiencv. He added staff can be directed to prepare the anoroval resolutions. and a
future Council might have a different oninion.

Ms. Baneert stated she would vote to anorove the denial resolution. providing three votes
for denial. She added it would be preferable at this point. rather than delaving the inevitable
denial. since it was clear there would not be four votes to amend the Comn Plan.

01062008 CC Packet

Paae 5 of 45



0 O DN WD~

N A A DD DSBS PBR D PBE B WLWWWWWWLWUWWWERNDNDNDDDNNNDDPDNODDN /= = = = === = —
SO O XN B WD =DV INWUNEEWN—,DOVUIDNWUMPEWND—L,ODOXIDNWN B WD —= O o

CC121608-5

Mr. Malkerson asked that the issue be tabled to the Council’s first meeting in 2009 so the
new Council could review it. He added the anpolicant was steered awav from the PUD bv staff.
Mr. Willcox stated the new Council in 2009 will be the same excent for the absence of Mr.
Humphrev and a new member. and a 3/2 vote would be the result in anv case.

Mr. Willcox made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bader. to adont Resolution #40-2008.
denving the Comp Plan amendment and rezoning for 2030 Wavzata Boulevard reauested bv the
anplicant. with the following additional findine of fact added to said Resolution: Findings. Sec
3.1.7 — The brovosed proiect would eliminate obpvortunities for affordable single familv homes.
The motion passed 3/2. (Mr. Amdal and Mr. Humphrev voted no).

b. Charlie Schoen — 712 Lake Street Lot Combination Res. #55-08
Ms. Baneert made a motion. seconded bv Mr. Willcox. to continue Resolution #55-08. The
motion carried 5/0.

c. Bushawav Road Position Statement — Res. #59-08

Mr. Kellv stated the Bushawav Task Force nresented their recommendations for the nronosed
improvements to Countv Highwav 101 South from Wavzata Boulevard to Gravs Bav Bridee at
the last Council meeting. He added staff listed the recommendations as Exhibit B and modified
them into a draft position statement for the Council’s review.

Ms. Bangert stated the laneuage on page 3. the 3™ paraeraph. is not strone enough and
should read “the Countv should incornorate” rather than “stronelv consider.” Mr. Humphrev
stated the position statement should include all the recommendations and should read “The
Council advises the Countv of its nosition statement as follows: . . .”

Mr. Humpohrev stated. with regard to naragranh 4. the following sentences should be
added: “The Citv 1s not in favor of a 2-lane roundabout. given the impact on pedestrians and the
extra snace which would be reauired. However. a 1-lane roundabout should be considered.”

Mr. Humpohrev onened the Public Hearine.

Mark Westlund. [Staff nlease insert his address on Bushawav Road]. stated the new
Comp Plan was drawn up to protect neighborhoods like Bushawav. He added his land has been
devalued and his taxes have gone un. He noted the Mavor directed staff to do something other
than what was recommended bv the Task Force.

Mr. Humphrev stated staff was directed bv the entire Council to prepare the position
statement. taking the Task Force recommendations into consideration. He added staff did exactlv
as asked. and nroduced a draft position statement based on the findings of the Task Force and the
comments of the Council. Mr. Kellv stated the Task Force’s recommendations are included as an
exhibit in the resolution.

The Council engaged in a lengthv discussion of the position statement and made a
number of revisions reflected in the attached resolution.

Nancv Kameier. 663 Bushawav Road. thanked the Council for their work on the position
statement. She added the Task Force members nresent at the meeting liked nronosed elimination
of excentions to the tree-cutting moratorium. She asked whether the Citv will be allowed to
weigh in on the EIS. Mr. Kellv stated the Countv prepares the EAW. and the Citv will not have a
sav in the outcome of the EAW or its contents. He added the Countv will receive individual
comments.

Ms. Baneert made a motion. seconded bv Mr. Amdal. to anorove Resolution #59-2008
[Attached.l. Bushawav Road position statement. with changes as discussed above. The motion
carried 5/0.

d. Undate on Recodification Proiect to undate the Citv’s Ordinance Book and Pronosal
for 1* reading of Ordinance to Undate Code on Januarv 6. 2009

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 6 of 45



0 O DN AW~

B A A D DS BES AR DBE DB WWLUWWLWWWLWLWWNRNDNNDNDNDDNNDNDND = = = = === = — =
O 0 1 N N A W —= OO0V JINWUNBWN—ODOVXIDNWnPE WD~ OISR WND—= OO

CC121608-6

Mr. Orsen stated staff recommends a hearing and first readine of the new code. Mr. Schelzel
stated there are a few material changes.

Ms. Bader stated the resolution refers to an organization called American Legal
Publishing Corporation. She asked how much monev the Citv naid them. whv the Citv could not
use their product. and whether the Citv can get the monev back. Mr. Orsen stated thev used the
wrong approach in 2004 and the work became outdated. Mr. Schelzel stated it seemed
expeditious not to use the 2004 draft as there were too manv changes. He added this document
meets the Citv’s acute and nressing need to have a clear code which is available online to the
general public. Ms. Banegert made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bader. to direct staff to notice and
schedule the first reading of the codification ordinance in Januarv 2009. The motion carried 5/0.

e. Fire Relief Resolution #53-2008
Ms. Bader made a motion. seconded bv Mr. Amdal. to annrove Resolution #53-2008. The
motion carried 5/0.

f. Adont Resolution #56-08 2009 Final Tax Levv
Mr. Orsen stated the levv increase without the Big Woods is a 3% increase for a net total levv
increase of 2.68%. He added the budeet is based to a certain extent on increased fees from the
Presbvterian Homes Bav Center proiect which. if it is unsuccessful. will put intense pressure on
the Council and staff to determine adiustments.

Mr. Willcox made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bader. to certifv Resolution #56-2008.
The motion carried 5/0.

o. Adont Resolution #57-08 Terminating TIF District #5 (West End)
Ms. Bader made a motion. seconded bv Mr. Amdal. to adont Resolution #57-2008 terminating
TIF District #5 (West End). The motion carried 5/0.

h. Consider and Annrove Municinal Licenses
Ms. Baneert made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bader. to anbrove Municipal Licenses as listed in
the Council nacket. The motion carried 5/0.

AGENDA ITEM 6. Citv Manager's Renort and Discussion Items.

Mr. Amdal stated the Craig Alshouse proiect at 1200 Wavzata Boulevard received two awards on
December 2 from the Minnesota Shonning Center Association for design and aesthetics as well as
an award for the develonment process.

AGENDA ITEM 7. Public Forum Continued (if necessarv).
There were no comments.

AGENDA ITEM 8. Adiourn.
Mr. Amdal made a motion. seconded bv Ms. Bader. to adiourn. There beine no further business.
Mr. Humphrev adiourned the meetine at 10:51 p.m.

Respectfullv submitted.

Marv Mullen
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial. Inc.

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 7 of 45



RESOLUTION NO. 40-2008

RESOLUTION DENYING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
AND REZONING FOR 2030 WAYZATA BLVD

BE IT RESOLVED bv the Citv Council of Wavzata. Minnesota as follows:

Section1. BACKGROUND

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Develoboment Abpplication. Robert J. Dachelet. and the Unitarian Universalist
Church of Minnetonka (UUCM) (collectivelv the “Applicant” have submitted a
develooment application (the “Application™ reauestina aopbroval of a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment to reauide the prooertv at 2030 Wavzata Blvd.
(the “Propertv”) from Estate Sinale Familv Residential to Institutional/Public (the
“Amendment”™ and a rezonina of the Propertv from an R-1 District to a Institutional
(INS) District (the “Rezonina”™. The Amendment and Rezonina are beina reauested
to allow the construction of a new church facilitv (the “Proiect” and “Prooosed
Use”). As part of the Proiect. the Applicant is reauestina to purchase two (2) outlots
adiacent to the Prooertv. owned bv MnDOT to provide extra area for surface
parkina.

Propertv. The addresses. propertv identification numbers and owner of the
Propertv are:

| 2030 Wavzata Blvd | 05-117-22-41-0012 | Robert J. Dachelet Trustee

Land Use. The Propertv is located within the R-1. Low Densitv Sinale Familv
Residential District. as defined in Section 801.52 of the Wavzata Zonina Ordinance.
The Propertv is auided for Estate Sinale Familv Residential use in the Wavzata
Comprehensive Plan. and located within Plannina District 9. the Holdridae District.
as outlined in the Comprehensive Plan.

Notice. Notice of a public hearina on the Application was opublished in the Sun
Sailor on Auaust 21. 2008. A copbv of the notice was mailed to all probertv owners
located with 350 feet of the Propertv on Auaust 21. 2008.

Plannina Commission Action. A public hearina on the Aobplication was held at the
Plannina Commission’s Seotember 3. 2008 meetina at which the Plannina
Commission voted five (5) in favor and two (2) opposed to adopt findinas and a
recommendation that the Citv Council denv the Amendment and Rezonina
reauested in the Apblication.

01062008 CC Packet

Paae 8 of 45



CiTY OF WAYZATA Resolution No. 40-2008 Paae 2

Section 2. STANDARDS

2.1

2.2

2.3

Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The Citv Council mav bv a resolution adooted bv
a two-thirds vote of all of its members (4 of 5 Council members) amend the Citv’s
comprehensive plan. Before adopotina an amendment to the Plan. the Plannina
Commission must hold at least one public hearina on the pronosed amendment. A
probosed amendment mav not be acted uoon bv the Citv Council until it has
received the recommendation of the Plannina Commission or until 60 davs have
elapsed from the date an amendment prooosed bv the Citv Council has been
submitted to the Plannina Commission for its recommendation. Minn. Stat. Sec.
462.355. subd. 2 and 3.

Rezonina. An amendment to the Zonina Ordinance (text or man) mav be initiated
bv the aovernina bodv or the plannina aaencv. or reauested bv a probertv owner bv
filina an aoplication with the Citv. Minn. Stat. Section 462.357. Subd. 4: Wavzata
Citv Code Section 801.03. The Citv Council acts on anv proposed amendment
uoon receivina the report and recommendation of the Plannina Commission.
Section 801.03.2. In considerina a proposed amendment to the Zonina Ordinance.
the Plannina Commission shall consider the possible adverse effects of the
proposed amendment. Its iudament shall be based ubon (but not limited to) the
followina factors:

1. The propbosed action in relation to the specific policies and provisions of the
official Citv Comprehensive Plan.

2. The pronosed use’s conformitv with present and future land uses of the area.

3. The propbosed use’s conformitv with all performance standards contained
herein (i.e.. parkina. loadina. noise. etc.).

4. The probosed use’s effect on the area in which it is pronosed.

5. The probosed use’s impact ubon propertv value in the area in which it is
pronosed.

6. Traffic aeneration bv the pronosed use in relation to capabilities of streets

servina the prooertv.

7. The pbronosed use’s impact upon existina public services and facilities
includina parks. schools. streets. and utilities. and the Citv’s service capacitv.

Wavzata Citv Code Section 801.03.2.F.

Minimum Lot Area. The minimum lot area for reliaious institutions in the INS
Institutional District is 3 acres. Section 801.70.6.A.1.a.

01062008 CC Packet

Paae 9 of 45



CiTY OF WAYZATA Resolution No. 40-2008 Paae 3

Section 3. FINDINGS

3.1 The Citv Council of the Citv of Wavzata finds insufficient basis to arant the
reauested Amendment to the Comprehensive Pan and accordinalv confirms and
memorializes that the reauested Rezonina does meet the reauirements of
Wavzata’s Zonina Ordinance. based upon the followina findinas of fact made on the
record (as well as all Aoplication materials. staff reports. public comment presented
at the hearina. and the Report and Recommendation of the Plannina Commission):

1. In connection with the state mandated updates to the Citv’'s Comprehensive
Plan. the Citv recentlv concluded an extensive studv of the area in which the
Proiect is proposed and concluded that the Prooertv and the area in which
the Proiect is proposed should continue to be auided residential. Valuina.
protectina. and oreservina the older and established residential
neiahborhoods of the Citv is a kev policv of the Citv that is reflected in the
Comprehensive Plan. The pronosed Proiect would contravene this policv.
have the potential to neaativelv impact the surroundina residential
neiahborhood. and reduce the land available in the Citv for residential use.

2. The Propbosed Use contravenes with specific policies and provisions of the
official Citv Comprehensive Plan. The Plannina District 9. Holdridae. is
auided for solelv for larae-lot low densitv sinale familv residences.

3. The Pronosed Use does not conform with present and future land uses in the
area. Plannina District 9. Holdridae. is auided for solelv for larae-lot low
densitv sinale familv residences.

4. The Proonosed Use will affect performance standards contained in the Zonina
Ordinance. as the Propoertv does not meet the lot area minimum for rezonina
to the Institutional Zonina District.

5. The Pronosed Use will have a neaative effect on the residential area in which
it is pronosed.

6. The Probnosed Use will aenerate traffic that would have a neaative impact on
the surroundina area.

7. The Pronosed Proiect would eliminate opportunities for affordable sinale
familv homes.

Section 4. CITY COUNCIL ACTION

4.1 The reauest in the Aoblication to reauide the prooertv at 2030 Wavzata Blvd. from
Estate Sinale Familv Residential to Institutional/Public is herebv DENIED.

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 10 of 45



CiTY OF WAYZATA Resolution No. 40-2008 Paae 4

4.2 The reauest in the Apblication to rezone the Propoertv from an R-1 District to a
Institutional (INS) District is herebv DENIED.

Adobpted bv the Wavzata Citv Council this 16th dav of December. 2008.

Mavor Andrew Humbhrev

ATTEST:

Citv Manaaer Allan Orsen

ACTION ON THIS RESOLUTION:

Motion for adootion: Willcox

Seconded bv: Bader

Voted in favor of: Bader. Banaert. Willcox
Voted aaainst: Amdal. Humphrev
Abstained: None

Absent: None

Resolution adobted.

| herebv certifv that the foreaoina is a true and correct coov of a resolution adopnted bv the
Citv Council of the Citv of Wavzata. Minnesota. at a dulv authorized meetina held on
. 2008.

Sandv Lanalev. Citv Clerk

SEAL

01062008 CC Packet
Paae 11 of 45



